NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION

Division of Environmental Permits, Region 7

615 Erie Boulevard West, Syracuse, NY 13204-2400
P: {315) 426-7438 | F: (315) 426-7425
www.dec.ny.gov

March 04, 2021

Supervisor Nancy Ridgeway
Town of Sandy Creek

1992 Harwood Drive, PO Box 52
Sandy Creek, NY 13145

RE: Sandy Creek and Richland Joint Water Service Modification Request
DEC ID 7-3599-00040/00001

Dear Supervisor Ridgeway

The New York State Department of Environmental Conservation is reviewing your
application referenced above. To give this application the complete and thorough review
required at this stage of processing will require more time than allowed under the Uniform
Procedure Act. Therefore, pursuant to 6 NYCRR 621.14(a), we are requesting that the
completeness due date be suspended to 3/19/2021.

If this is acceptable to you, please sign and return this form to me at the above address by
3/8/2021.

If you have any questions, please contact me at kevin.balduzzi@dec.ny.gov, or 315-426-
7493.

Sincerely,

Kevin M. Balduzzi
Division of Environmental Permits

As an authorized representative for the Town of Sandy Creek, | agree to extend the timeframe
for the completeness due date to 3/19/2021 for 7-3599-00040/00001
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CC.

Dan Krupke, Town of Richland Supervisor

Matt Marko, P.E., NYSDEC Regional Director, Region 7

Elizabeth Tracy, NYSDEC Regional Permit Administrator, Region 7
Grete Day, Barton and Loguidice

Town of Sandy Creek Clerk



